
  

 
 
 

 

 
 
Joe Mahon  
Aircraft Noise Competent Authority 
County Hall 
Swords 
Co. Dublin 
K67 X8Y2 
aircraftnoiseca@fingal.ie 

          
Friday, 18th June 2021 

[By email & courier] 
   

 
 

    
 

  
Dear Joe, 
 
RE: Direction 01 by the Competent Authority in relation to planning application F02A/0668 under Section 

9(10) of the Aircraft Noise (Dublin Airport) Regulation Act 2019 to provide information and assessments 
for the purposes of the Noise Situation at the Airport.  

 
 ANCA Ref: ANCA-F20/0668-D01 
 
 
Further to our recent correspondence dated 11th June 2021, we hereby provided the following additional 
information in response to the following points as set out in the Appendix A to ANCA’s correspondence dated 24th 
February 2021: 
 
 
OVERARCHING AND SPECIFIC INFORMATION REQUESTS  
 
Please refer to the attached Draft – Initial Response to ANCA Request for Further Information Report, Aecom, June 
2021 which outlines the specific response to each item being addressed in this submission and/or details where, 
within the additional information attached to this letter, the specific information response can be found. The 
Report also indicates where a specific request response is not yet  available. The contents are intended to respond 
to ANCA overarching and specific requests listed in Appendix A of the ANCA correspondence of 24th February.    
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ANCA REPORTING TEMPLATE 2021 UPDATE 
 
In addition to the above referenced items, it is advised that a number of corrections have been made to the data in 
the Doc Ref: CA434_4.0 ANCA Reporting Template 2021 Update recently provided to ANCA on 11 June 2021. These 
corrections are made to updated template enclosed. For ease of reference, these corrections relate to the 
following: 
 
“Dwellings” tab 
 

- Lden results, existing dwellings (rows 2-8) for scenarios 0027-0034 and 0036-0037 
- Lnight results, existing dwellings (rows 9-15) for scenarios 0016, 0022, 0025, 0035, 0038, 0044, 0047, 

0053, 0056, 0062, 0065, 0071, 0074, 0080, 0083, 0089 
- LAeq16, Lday, Levening results, existing dwellings (rows 16-36) for scenarios 0016-0091 
- Lden results, future zoned dwellings (rows 107-113) for scenario 0034. 

 
“People” tab 
 

- Lden results, existing people (rows 2-8) for scenarios 0027-0034 and 0036-0037 
- Lnight results, existing people (rows 9-15) for scenarios 0016, 0022, 0025, 0035, 0038, 0044, 0047, 0053, 

0056, 0062, 0065, 0071, 0074, 0080, 0083, 0089 
- LAeq16, Lday, Levening results, existing people (rows 16-36) for scenarios 0016-0091 

 
“Health” tab 
 

- WHO HA and EEA HA results, existing people (rows 2-8, 16-22) for scenarios 0027-0034 and 0036-0037 
- WHO HSD and EEA HSD results, existing people (rows 9-15, 23-29) for scenarios 0016, 0022, 0025, 0035, 

0038, 0044, 0047, 0053, 0056, 0062, 0065, 0071, 0074, 0080, 0083, 0089 
- SONA HA results, existing people (rows 30-36) for scenarios 0016-0091 

 
Please find enclosed 1 no. electronic copy of the updated dated template (Doc Ref: CA434_5.0 ANCA Reporting 
Template 2021 Update). This template supersedes the previously provided version.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
In support of the responses provided above, please find 1 No. hard copy of the below additional information. 1 no. 
electronic copy has also been provided.  
 

- Draft - Initial Response to ANCA Request for Further Information, Aecom, June 2021.  
- Dublin Airport Economic Impact of Operating Restrictions, Intervistas, June 2021. 

 
 
Conclusion  
We note that the responses referenced above are provided in preliminary form at this time. This is to ensure that 
any modifications required to be made as a result of the outcomes of other interrelated dependencies can be made 
without prejudice and as part of daa’s final and complete submission in response to ANCA’s Direction. Should any 
revisions be made to the documents attached to this letter in subsequent submissions these revisions will be 
highlighted accordingly.  

For the avoidance of doubt, the final submission by daa will include a copy of all information provided to ANCA up 
to that point in final form.  
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Further to this, and in the interest of providing a clear outline of the intended submission(s) going forward, we wish 
to advise ANCA that daa are currently progressing all other responses to ANCA’s Direction, with a view to issuing the 
next and final tranche of information by 24th July 2021.  
 
In accordance with Section 34C(3)(b) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 [as amended], copies of this 
information has been provided to the Planning Authority.  
 
Please feel free to contact the undersigned if you have any queries on the above.   
 

Yours faithfully  

 
Gavin Lawlor  

Director  

cc. Planning Department, Fingal County Council, County Hall, Main Street, Swords, Co. Dublin and via email 
planning@fingalcoco.ie 


